
Sullivan West CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

Addendum #1 
Attached please find Addendum #1 to the Transportation Specifications for the Sullivan West Central School District which has 
a Bid Due date of 2/26/2024 10:00 AM.  Please ensure that you receive all elements of this Addendum.  

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below 
and submitting this acknowledgement with your bid documents on 2/26/2024 10:00 AM.   

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

Addendum #1 was received: 

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name) 

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________ 

DATE: ___/___/___ 
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Sullivan West Central SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

ADDENDUM #1 
2/12/2024 

Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the Sullivan West Central 
School District with a Bid due date of 2/26/2024 10:00 AM, this Addendum will clarify or modify 
certain identified aspects of the Specifications.  This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is 
enforceable under the same terms and conditions as the original Specifications.  

Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications, 
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the Sullivan West 
Central School District and as described above.  In locations where paragraph numbers are identified, 
they may be identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the full 
paragraphs on the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page). 

The items included in this Addendum are a result of questions raised at the pre-Bid Meeting or 
submitted to the District subsequent to the meeting.  

1) The following firms attended the voluntary pre-Bid meeting of 2/8/2024 10:00AM

 First Student
 Rolling V / Beacon Mobility

Questions submitted to the District, or raised at the pre-Bid meeting: 

Q1. Pg 20 

A1. Please see the attached sheet. 

Q2. Could you please elaborate on the current staffing requirements for a terminal manager and from 9.5 
what does present mean?  

A2. Please reference section 8 for the detail on the terminal manager responsibilities and the 
expectations are that the terminal manager is not driving or serving as as a mechanic.

Q3. What is the fuel calculation for each type of bus? 

A3. 65 Passenger buses and larger will be at 6 mile per gallon all smaller vehicles will be at 13 miles per 
gallon. 

Q4. Will the district pay for miles over 25 or 50 in contract #2? 

A4. The district will not pay for miles as the district is providing all of the fuel.

Q5. How is pricing calculated for the half hour and quarter hour?  



Page 3 of 3 Proposer’s Initials: _______________ 

A5. Please reference the document on calculating pricing between hours. 

For example… 

To calculate the 4.5 hourly rate, take the difference between the 4 and the 5 hour rate, divide by 2 
to get the half hour rate and add that to the 4 hour rate. 

To calculate the 4.25 hourly rate, take the difference between the 4 and the 5 hour rate, divide by 4 
to get the quarter hour rate and add that to the 4 hour rate.

Q6. How is the excess hourly rate calculated? 

A6. The excess hourly rate is provided by the contractor and should not exceed the hourly rate of any 
multiple hour run.

Q7 Is there any deadhead for field and sports? 

A7. The deadhead would be from the terminal to picking students up and from dropping the students 
off back to the terminal. 

Q8. Is the existing contractor doubling up any runs and are there any statistics surrounding this? 

A8. The existing contractor is doubling up runs from time to time but there are no statistics on this. 

Q9. Will the district provide all of the fuel?  

A9. The district will provide the provision of fuel for all live miles for all contracts. 



Sullivan West SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposal to provide student transportation services pursuant to the specifications with a Proposal submission date of 2/26/2024 10 AM   

Bidder Name:

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day

HOME-TO-SCHOOL - CONTRACT #1 

18/28 Van

30/35 Type C

Rate per Day per Vehicle

65/66 Passenger Bus 

W/C Van

7 Passenger Vehicle
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5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

Rate Per Hour

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029
Annual fixed charge
% of Annual Contract

PERFORMANCE BOND

Charge can be either a fixed amount per year, or a percentage (%) of the annual contract.

Bus Monitor/Attendant

Annual charge for the provision of a Performance Bond consistent with Alternate
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2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029
DRIVING TIME:
65/66 Passenger Bus
30/35 Type C
W/C Van
Bus Monitor
WAITING TIME:
65/66 Passenger Bus
30/35 Type C
W/C Van
Bus Monitor

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029
Annual fixed charge
% of Annual Contract

Yes: No:
Yes: No:

COST PER HOUR - 1 HR MINIMUM

Sullivan West SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposal to provide student transportation services pursuant to the specifications with a Proposal submission date of 2/26/2024 10 AM  

Bidder Name:

FIELD AND SPORTS TRIPS - CONTRACT #2 
FIELD & SPORTS

PERFORMANCE BOND

Charge can be either a fixed amount per year, or a percentage (%) of the annual contract.

Is the Bidder willing to accept the award of Contract #2:
Without the award of Contract #1?
Without the award of Contract #3?

Annual charge for the provision of a Performance Bond consistent with Alternate

Cont #2 Field & Sports Page 3 of 6



2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day
5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

2 Hours per Day
3 Hours per Day
4 Hours per Day

65/66 Passenger Bus 

30/35 Type C

18/28 Van

W/C Van

7 Passenger Vehicle

Rate per Day per Vehicle

Sullivan West SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposal to provide student transportation services pursuant to the specifications with a Proposal submission date of 2/26/2024 10 AM  

Bidder Name:

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION - CONTRACT #3

Cont #3 Summer Page 4 of 6



5 Hours per Day
Excess Rate per Hour

Rate Per Hour

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Annual fixed charge
% of Annual Contract

Yes: No:
Yes: No:

Submitted by:
Company: 
Name: 
Title:

Signature:
Date:

PERFORMANCE BOND

Is the Bidder willing to accept the award of Contract #3:
Without the award of Contract #1?

Bus Monitor/Attendant

Annual charge for the provision of a Performance Bond consistent with Alternate
Charge can be either a fixed amount per year, or a percentage (%) of the annual contract.

Without the award of Contract #2?

Cont #3 Summer Page 5 of 6



2 Hours 3 Hours 4 Hours 5 Hours Excess
65/66 Passenger 1 7 4 10 7

30/35 Type C 2 2 3 3
18/28 Van 2 1

7 Passenger
WC Van
Monitor 1 1 3 1 3

Driving Hours Waiting Hours
65/66 Passenger 481 551

30/35 Type C
WC Van
Monitor

2 Hours 3 Hours 4 Hours 5 Hours Excess
65/66 Passenger 1 3 1

30/35 Type C
18/28 Van 1

7 Passenger 1
WC Van 1 1
Monitor 2 1

Contract #1 - Home-To-School

Contract #3 - Summer Home-To-School

Contract #2 Field & Sports Trips
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